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Permission letter

FEAT File No. R.17014/23/2013/2018-EP (H)
HARTEIFR/ Government of India
3T, TrTaTe foren farfhedT, g, g uagnia 3N (FHATT
-Ministry-of- Ayuweda—y oga-& Naturopathy, Unani; Siddha- and+lomoeopatny TPAT My B ey
“3TIYATT“AYUSH BHAWAN”
“dr> selTeh, Si.UT.3 FIFCAFHINS. 0.0, 78 el 110023
- ‘B’ Block, GPO Complex, INA, New Delhi - 110023
feai/Dated: O 692018

To
The Principal,
G.D. Memorial Homoeopathic Medical College & Hospital,
East Ram Krishna Nagar, Patna Bihar-800027

Sub:- Admissions for the academic year 2018-19 in existing BHMS course with intake capacity
of 100 seats and PG Course in 07 subjects namely Organon of Medicine, Pharmacy,
Materia medica, Practice of Medicine, Repertory, Paediatrics, Psychiatry with 6 seats at
G.D. Memorial Homoeopathic Medical College & Hospital, Patna, Bihar-800027 reg.

Sir, de
I am directed to refer to the provisions prescribed under sub regulation 3(4) of HCC (MSR),
2013, wherein, the existing college has to fulfill the minimum standard requirement of infrastructure,
teaching & training facilities by 31.12.2014 for consideration of grant of permission for undertaking
admission in the coming academic year. As per the provision of sub regulation 3(9) of HCC (MSR),
2013, if the existing colleges fail to achieve full compliance of the requirements as specified in the
regulation by 31.12.2014 the college may be stopped for taking admission in existing Courses.
Further, as per the provision of section 12C (1) of Homoeopathy Central Council (Amendment)
Ordinance, 2018, all Homoeopathy Medical Colleges shall seek permission of the Central
Government within 01 year from the said commencement in accordance with the provisions specified
in the regulations made by the Central Council.

2. In order to verify the compliance of the College, the Board of Governors to CCH has
conducted inspection of G.D. Memorial Homoeopathic Medical College & Hospital, Patna Bihar on
30.06.2018 and furnished the recommendation as under —

“Recommended for allowing admission in I-BHMS with the intake capacity allowed earlier
and MD (Hom.) course (Organon-06, Materia Medica-06, Repertary-06, Pharmacy-06 Practice of
medicine 006, Paediatric-06, and Psychiatry-06) for the session 2018-19” .

2 The inspection report has been analyzed in terms of HCC(MSR),2013 and the policy of the
Central Govt. for granting conditional permission and it is observed that the college is not fit for
granting permission for taking admission in exisitng courses for the academic year 2018-19. In this
regard the college was granted an opportunity of hearing to present their case. The college appeared
before the designated hearing committee on 13.08.2018 and submitted the oral and written

submission.



4. After considering the provisions of section 12C (1) of Homoeopathy Central Council
(Amendment) Ordinance, 2018, HCC(MSR) Regulations, 2013, recommendations of the Board of
Governors to CCH and Policy of the Central Government for granting conditional permission during
the session 2018-19 and observation of hearing committee, permission of the Central Government
is hereby granted to G.D. Memorial Homoeopathic Medical College & Hospital, Patna Bihar for
continuing admissions in BHMS course with intake capacity of 100 seats and PG Course in (7
subjects namely Organon of Medicine, Pharmacy, Materia medica, Practice of Medicine,
Repertory, Paediatrics, Psychiatry with 6 seats each for the academic year 2018-19 subject to
condition that the college shall fulfill the following requirements by 31* December, 2018 - -

i.  All the Minimum Standard Requirements of infrastructure and teaching & training facilities as
specified in Regulation 3 of the “Homoeopathy Central Council (Minimum Standards
Requirement of Homoeopathic Colleges and attached Hospitals) Regulations 2013 by & | i
December 2018 to get permission for a period not exceeding five years. Failing which, all the
existing colleges, which are not able to achieve full compliance of the requirement as
specified in these regulations by the 31 December, 2018, shall be denied permission from
academic year 2019-20 onwards and action as envisaged under section 19 of the Act shall be
initiated against all such colleges apart from rejection of their applications under sections
12A, which have been under consideration by way of conditional permissions or denials™; and

ii.  All the requirements under the provisions of the HCC Act, 1973 and relevant Regulations
made thereunder should be fulfilled in toto.

iii.  The web site shall contain all the requisite information as per HCC (MSR), 2013.

e The College has to comply with the full requirements of HCC (MSR) Regulations, 2013 by

31 December, 2018 for continuing admissions duiing the subsequent years. A copy o -

compliance report shall be submitted by the college to CCH under intimation to this Ministry.
Subsequently, CCH shall verify the compliance well in time for considering the admissions during
the Academic Year 2019-20 and furnish the recommendation to the Central Government.

3. Please acknowledge the receipt of this letter.
This issued with the approval of competent authority.

Yours faithfully,

(Shiela Tirkey)

Under Secretary to the Govt. of India
Copy to: N

i.  The Secretary, CCH, 61-65 Institutional Area, Opp. ‘D’ Block, Janakpuri, New Delhi-110058.
ii. - Principal Secretary_(Health &FW), Department ~of Health, Government of Bihar , Vikas
Bhawan, New Secretariat , Patna, Bihar -800015. Shae
iii.  The Registrar, Baba Saheb Bhim Rao Ambedkar, Bihar University, Muzaffarpur, Bihar
Eite T
(Shiela Tirkey)
Under Secretary to the Govt. of India

MY




	ffdbe2b8dc8912caab78fc25d06e3c5c0c6d5219aeb09adba8279a7f538eebb3.pdf

